
MEMORANDUM
To: Graham Allison, James Smith
From: Timothy Sandole
Date: May 17, 2013
Subject: 7/29/2013 – 8/2/2013 Weekly Wikipedia Research

Monday, July 29
- Began researching international security policy in history. Emphasis on the Cold War, 

especially the Cuban Missile Crisis, intelligence forecasts of Soviet threat vs. American 
elected officials' perceptions of Soviet threat (8 hours).

Tuesday, July 30
- Helped Professor Matt Bunn create his first Wikipedia page on a topic relevant to 

international security – his late father, George Bunn. I showed him every editing 
technique and Wiki guideline, in addition to how to upload images. His article is now 
pending approval from the Wiki community (3 hours). 

- Drafted, authored/coded contribution Secretary of State Casper Weinberger's Wiki page, 
who was a lead proponent of the Reagan Doctrine, which called to roll back communism,
rather than merely contain it (5 hours). 

- http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Caspar_Weinberger#Secretary_of_Defense 

Wednesday, July 31
- Read the memoirs of George Schulz, Turmoil and Triumph (1993) (8 hours). 

Thursday, August 1 
- Using research by Keren Yarhi-Milo in latest International Security, I drafted and 

eventually coded/authored contribution to Secretary of State George P. Schulz’s Wiki 
page (8 hours). 

- http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/George_P._Shultz#Relations_with_Europe_and_the_Soviet_
Union 

Friday, August 2 
- Researched, drafted and authored/coded new contribution to JFK’s “A Strategy for 

Peace” Wikipedia page, which was inspired by Jeffrey Sachs’ latest book “To Move the 
World: JFK’s Quest For Peace” (8 hours). 

- http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/American_University_speech#Style

For Next Week:  I will continue researching international security policy during the Cold War. 
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